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April 18, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al. v. FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric
Company — Docket Nos. R-2024-3047068, et al.

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

To date, FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company (“FE PA” or the “Company”) has been
served with a number of formal complaints in the above-captioned matter and anticipates that
additional formal complaints will be filed as this proceeding continues. The Company further
anticipates that all complaints filed with respect to its proposed rate increases will be consolidated
into this proceeding. Accordingly, FE PA will rely upon 52 Pa. Code 8§ 5.61(d), which provides:

For complaints which are docketed with Commission-instituted rate proceedings,
an answer may be filed within 10 days of date of service. However, an answer is
not required, except as may be directed by the Commission or the presiding officer.

As such, pursuant to 52 Pa. Code § 5.61(d), FE PA does not plan to file answers to any of the
complaints served on the Company. If the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
(“Commission”) believes that answers should be filed to any specific complaints and hereafter
directs FE PA to do so, we request that the Company be provided 20-days from the date of such
directive to file answers to such complaints.
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Rosemary Chiavetta
April 18, 2024
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Respectfully submitted,

/ ittt

Garrett P. Lent
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following
persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 8§ 1.54

(relating to service by a participant).

Scott B. Granger, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement

Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
sgranger@pa.gov

Darryl Lawrence, Esquire
Harrison Breitman, Esquire
Andrew Zerby, Esquire
Emily Farren, Esquire

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

Forum Place, 5" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
dlawrence@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org
azerby@paoca.org
efarren@paoca.org
OCAFirstEnergy2024@paoca.org

Sharon Webb, Esquire

Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire

Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor

Forum Place

Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov

relyttle@pa.gov
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VIA E-MAIL

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire

Ria M. Pereira, Esquire

John W. Sweet, Esquire

Lauren N. Berman, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project

118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1414
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org
Counsel for Counsel for Coalition for
Affordable Utility Services and Energy
Efficiency in PA (CAUSE-PA)

Thomas Sniscak, Esquire

Whitney Snyder, Esquire

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Counsel for the Pennsylvania State
University

Charis Mincavage, Esquire

Susan Bruce, Esquire

McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLC

100 Pine Street, P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
sbruce@mcneeslaw.com

Counsel for Met-Ed Industrial Users Group,
Penelec Industrial Customer Alliance, and
West Penn Power Industrial Intervenors
(MEIUG/PICA/WPPIUG)




Barry A. Naum, Esquire

Steven W. Lee, Esquire

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC

1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com
slee@spilmanlaw.com

Counsel for Industrial Energy Consumers of
Pennsylvania (IECPA)

Date: April 18, 2024
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Annette Martin

3350 White Church Road
Chambersburg, PA 17202
G15a20@yahoo.com

Garrett



